From: James Sells [mailto:Jamess@rsulaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:57 PM

To: Kaech, Margret (UTC); XTG-071194_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov
Cc: Mace, Theodora (UTC); Rendahl, Ann (UTC)

Subject: RE: Docket TG-071194 Waste Connections v. Enviro/Con et al - Notice

WRRA has no objection. Jim Sells

James K. Sells

Ryan Sells Uptegraft, Inc. P.S.
9657 Levin Rd. N.W., Ste. 240
Silverdale, WA 98383
360-307-8860
jimsells@rsulaw.com

The information contained in this email is confidential and may also be attorney-privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are
not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error
and then delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: MKaech@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:MKaech@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:18 PM

To: XTG-071194_External_Mail_Group@wutc.wa.gov

Cc: TMace@wutc.wa.gov; arendahl@wutc.wa.gov

Subject: Docket TG-071194 Waste Connections v. Enviro/Con et al - Notice

Attached is a courtesy copy of: Notice of Opportunity to
Respond
(By September 21, 2007)

This notice will be served today (9/12/07) from the
Commission’s Record Center.

Margret L Kaech

UTC- Administrative Law Division
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1140
mkaech@utc.wa.gov



